Megan Egbert

From: Michael Kirby <chfsanit@uncashd.org>
Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2024 9:28 AM

To: Megan Egbert

Cc: davew@pdmechanical-inc.com
Subject: 24 SITE 4 - 339 Oxoboxo Dam Rd

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

The proposed outdoor kitchen and 3-bay garage meet the requirements of the CT Public Health Code, with the condition
that there are no water or sewer connection to the garage.

Wichaet ). Ronby, .S,
Chief Environmental Sanitarian
860-823-1189 Extension 119

Please note that | am not in the office on Fridays
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